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Jacqueline Whitham 

From: Andrew Winn 

Sent: 27 July 2010 11:48 

To: Jacqueline Whitham 

Subject: FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

From: John Longman 
Sent: 27 July 2010 11:40 
To: Andrew Winn 
Subject: FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

From: Marilyn Benjamin On Behalf Of Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 27 July 2010 10:42 
To: John Longman; Warwick Tatford 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

I enclose a copy of an E-Mail received from Issy Hogg, the Defence Solicitors of the 22nd July 2010, the 

content of which is self explanatory. Could you please be kind enough to let me have your urgent 

instructions as to the access and information she is requesting in respect of the system in the 

Midlands and the operation at Chesterfield and the error logs. I will contact Gareth Jenkins to find 

out what transpired at the meeting with Charles McLachlan. 

I await to hear from you. 

Jarnail Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Division 

Tel No.._._._._._._GRO-.-.-._._.-. 

Andrew 

Can you please advise on the three points raised below following our telephone conversation of today. 

Regards 

Jon Longman 

.... . . , . .._. .__.. ..... . 

From: Issy Hogg
Sent: 22 July 2010 07:30 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Misra 

Jarnail, 

As a result of the meeting that took place between Charles 

McLachlan and Gareth Jenkins as directed by the judge, we now need 
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to have:-
- access to the system in the Midlands where it appears there are 

live, reproducible errors. 

- access to the operations at Chesterfield to understand how 

reconciliation and transaction corrections are dealt with. 

- access to the system change requests, known error log and new 

release documentation to understand what problems have had to be 

fixed. 

Please can you contact me with regard to these issues. Please can 

you respond via hannah. ivory._._...._cRo_: _ 
----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----------------- ---- ---------- -------Ro --- ---- ---- ._-_-_._. - ----- as I will be on ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.._...._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._. _._._._._. ._._ _._._, 
holiday from lunchtime today until 16th August. Hannah will ensure 

all your emails are responded to. 

Regards, 

Issy 

Issy Hogg 

Coomber Rich Solicitors 

Yard House, Basingstoke, RG21 7NX 

SRA 308901 

Tel. ,._._._ GRO 

Mobile.
Email. GRO
----- 

------G RO

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use by the 

individual to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any using, printing, 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part 

of it is strictly prohibited. Please delete all physical and 

electronic copies you may have. Any views expressed in this message 

may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily 

represent the views of Coomber Rich Solicitors. 

(See attached file: C.htm) 

27/07/2010 


